Ca:zn Miller

From: Tom Veazey <Tom@VeazeylTG.com>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Caryn Miller

Subject: City of Flagler Beach King Fixtures/Bracket Arms

Good morning Caryn,

Below is the part number and cost for the (4) King Luminaire fixtures and bracket arms as requested.
(4) King # K206-PA4GS-111-75(S5L)-7030-120V-4K-TX(BLACK)/KA51-A-S-1-FL-TX(BLACK)

COST = $2,533.70 each including shipping.

Note: Sales Tax is NOT included

Lead Time: 14-16 Weeks

Thank you,

Tom Veazey

The Veazey Group

LTS & Company, Inc

Cell # 321-689-3450

Fax # 352-435-7964

Email: Tom@VeazeylLTG.com



Economy Electric (Yompany

Engineers Electrical Contractors
PE0043445 EC0002189 EC0000709 EC0002188
3/14/2024

PROJECT BUDGET
FLAGLER BEACH LIGHTS

FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND INSTALLED BY ECONOMY ELECTRIC CO:

e  (4) FIXTURES AND ARMS

EXCLUDED FROM PRICING:

e PERMIT AND INSPECTION FEES
e MOT
e  UNFORSEEN CONDITIONS ALLOWANCES

PRICING: $3,500.00

If we can be of assistance to you regarding this work, please do not hesitate to call.
This pricing will be honored for 30 working days. It shall be the sole discretion of Economy Electric Company to honor
this pricing beyond the 30 working days.

Phone (386) 252-0573 Fax (386) 239-0721 email ChadDonnelly@EconomyElectricCo.com



